
 

                                         VILLAGE PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA 

   Tuesday, December 16, 2025, at 5:00pm 
Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers 

515 W. Kimberly Ave. 
Kimberly, WI 54136  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Approval of November 18, 2025, Meeting Minutes 

5. Public Hearing 
a. None 

6. Unfinished Business for Consideration or Action 
a. None 

7. New Business for Consideration or Action 
a. Site & Architectural Review Amendment – Rebman Plumbing located at 700 W Kimberly Avenue  
b. Preliminary Plat Review – The Blues (Replat of the Condominium Plat – The Blues at the Trails) 

 
8. Adjournment 

 
Plan Commission 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://meet.goto.com/894788813 

You can also dial in using your phone. 

Access Code: 894-788-813 

United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 

 

Any person wishing to attend the meeting who because of their disability is unable to attend, is requested to 

contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable 

accommodations may be made. 

https://meet.goto.com/894788813
tel:+18668994679,,894788813
tel:+15713173116,,894788813


VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES 
11/18/2025 
 
A meeting of the Village Kimberly Plan Commission was called to order on Tuesday, November 18, 
2025, at 5:00pm in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave, by President Kuen. 
 
Commissioners Present:  President Chuck Kuen and Commissioners: Michael Robach, Jeremy 

Freund, Dave Vander Velden, Norb Karner, Todd Schneider, and Nancy 
Bourassa  

Commissioners Excused: None 
Staff Present: Deputy Clerk Erica Ziegert and Community Development Director Sam 

Schroeder 

 

Approval of Minutes from the 10-21-2025 Meeting 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Vander Velden seconded the motion to approve. Motion 
carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Public Hearing 
None 
 
Unfinished Business 
None 
 
New Business 
Site & Architectural Review – Kim-Com Promotions LTD (Paperfest) located at 141 N Clark Street  
Commissioner Vander Velden moved, Commissioner Karner seconded the motion to approve the site 
plan and architectural components for Kim-Con Promotions, aka Paperfest located at 141 N Clark 
Street as presented, contingent upon the following: 
1. The noted terrace tree to be removed shall remain. 2. Areas not identified as outdoor storage or 
parking shall be stripped of any gravel, topsoiled and shall be restored with grass. Any future use of 
this area shall require the review by the Village Staff. 3. A grading and drainage plan shall be provided 
and approved by Village Staff to ensure proper drainage of the site and parking prior to restoration. 4. 
Any new lighting shall be full cut off and meet Village Ordinances. 5. Any new signage shall require a 
separate permit and approval by the Village Staff. 6. Any dumpster or refuse shall be enclosed, 
aesthetically constructed similar to the building, and out of view from off premise. 7. Minor 
modifications to the building and site plan are permitted with Village Staff review and approval. Motion 
carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Adjournment 
Commissioner Freund moved, Commissioner Karner seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion carried 
by unanimous vote at 5:13pm.                                               
                             ______________________ 
         Erica Ziegert 
         Deputy Clerk 

Dated 11/19/2025  



1 
 

 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Plan Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Site & Architectural Review Amendment – Rebman Plumbing located at 700 W 
Kimberly Avenue   

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director 

REPORT DATE: December 16, 2025 

 
EXPLANATION: Just about a year ago on December 17, 2024, the Village Plan Commission reviewed and 
approved the site and architectural submittal by Rebman Plumbing for a proposed building addition to 
their existing facility (former carwash) located at 700 W Kimberly Avenue. These plans included a simple 
gable to gable structure added to the existing building with minor architectural elements added such as 
dormers on the southern roof, overhangs above the front entrance doors, and brick wainscotting along 
the front and return wall to complement the existing brick building. 
 
Since that time, the plans did go through commercial plan review and construction has commenced. It was 
identified as the building took shape that the building currently under construction does not match the 
approved site and architectural drawings submitted in December of 2024. The Property Owner noted 
certain changes were made ahead of the commercial plan review which is reviewed by a third party. Those 
plans were further refined with neither being reviewed nor approved by zoning. Changes are summarized 
below.  
 
Commercial approved plans changes: 

- Parapet walls versus the gabled overhangs 
- Pitched roof structure over the existing building 
- Removed overhangs above front entrance doors  

Under construction changes: 
- Brick on the existing building was primarily covered with vinyl siding with the exception of brick 

wainscotting on the south facade 
- Brick wainscotting on east side of new building back to old building was removed 
- The window/door on the existing building was removed 
- The overhangs above the front entrance doors will be added contrary to the plan per the Property 

Owner* 
 
The Owner noted that with the plans being approved by the commercial plan review that they assumed 
these changes had sufficed. Staff noted that this review is for the structural and code elements of the code 
to be substantially in line with what was approved by the Village Plan Commission and Board and is not re-
reviewed.   
 
The Property Owner identified that several of the changes were due to needing to meet code: 

- The parapet wall and the removal of the door on the existing building were due to the fire 
separation requirements. 

- The structure installed over the existing building was due to the concern of snow load and tying 
that into the new building to avoid  future water and drainage issues.  



2 

The Owner further noted that contrary to the approved commercial building plans, the small architectural 
overhangs above the front entrance doorways will be installed.  
Attached to this staff report includes: 

1. Photos of the Construction Underway
2. Commercial Approved Building Plans Summarizing the Changes
3. Commercial Approved Building Plans
4. Original Plan Commission Memo
5. Original Drawings
6. Approved Drainage Plan

RECOMMENDED ACTION: At this stage in the project, Staff would recommend approval of the building as 
currently being constructed with no changes to the approved grading and drainage, the overall site plan, 
the landscaping, or any other conditions as originally approved and with added condition that the 
overhangs above the front entrances would be added.  

Should the Plan Commission desire, Staff believes there could be consideration to require added brick 
wainscotting on the east and west façade as well as the wall returned back to the existing building. All 
other approvals and conditions should remain. 



3 
 

 



U
ll3',

3lt
f".Q]jj

)
Jc

i
dl

Mi0O
1f

.
 y

·, 
C)lrr

]
1n

S�
lllY")f\•d•l

ll'
O

!ll')U..
1tl

•
IS

ll'l
­

J�
n-

..s;
s

,:,.:i
�

:,u
�

,s
'llf

 3,.vs
JH1 

IIC
JTll

li!
IC.6

J.J
3111

0
l\'

J.'.>
,llf

.:r.>"l
�

•S
·11L30

 

�
�

g
':';

;'
1.,

'i"
t

l·�
:

.:]S
n 

3111
 

3
1

0
N

 

1M
 'A

ll:J
3

8
ll'J

l>I
 

N
\f

�
8

3
cl

 N
\f

lcl
8

 

N
O

ll
lO

O
\f

 M
3

N
 l

::J
3

rO
l:J

d
 

z <(
 

_J
 

0....
 

0:::
 

0
 

0
 

_J
 

LL
 

_J
 

_J
 

:::)
 

LL
 

I 
' l li1 1

1
1

 

i 
"I 

z 
,

0
 

w
 

_J
 

w
 

I
 

f-0::: 0 z 

t
 iii 

t
 11; 

I'-



NOTE:
THIS SITE PLAN IS FOR GENERAL LAYOUT PURPOSES AND IS TO BE USED
FOR BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE PURPOSES ONLY.  REFER TO THE
SITE DRAINAGE PLAN AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR THE FINAL 
SITE DRAINAGE ELEVATIONS, EROSION CONTROL, AND FINAL 
BUILDING PLACEMENT ON SITE.  SITE DESIGN BY OTHERS

NOTE:
THE OWNER AND/OR GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE FINAL BUILDING
LOCATION ON SITE SO ITS PLACEMENT MEETS ALL
APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS.  
HALBERG ENGINEERING, LLC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY INCORRECT PLACEMENT OF THE PROPOSED NEW
NEW BUILDING ON THE SITE.

5,408 SQ.FT.

TYPE VB CONST.
S-1: MOD HAZARD STORAGE

NEW ADDITION

901.3 SQ.FT.
EXISTING BLDG.

34'-8"104'-0"

1'-0"

+/
- 3

2'
-3

"

+/
- 3

1'
-8

"

+/- 12'-10"

21'-8"

104'-0"

20
'-0

"
32

'-0
"

KIMBERLY AVE.

52
'-0

"
+/

- 7
1'

-8
"

EXISTING SIDEWALK

152.77' NORTH P/L

90' SOUTH P/L

15
6'

 W
ES

T 
P/

L

16
8.

16
' E

AS
T 

P/
L

OVER THE EXISTING BUILDING:

V337 ASSEMBLY FOR 2-HOUR FIRE
FROM BOTH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR

2-HOUR FIRE-RATED EXTERIOR WALL:
V337 ASSEMBLY FOR 2-HOUR FIRE
FROM BOTH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR

TYPE VB CONST.
S-1: MOD HAZARD STORAGE

FOR THE EAST GABLE END OF ROOF

2-HOUR FIRE RATED EXTERIOR WALL:

JASON BUCKOSKI

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT  MANAGER:

DATE DRAWN:
APRIL 3, 2025

BVL

JOB NUMBER:

OF 7

25A09

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AL
, A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 C

O
D

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

TH
EM

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

AC
Y,

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

D
ET

AI
LS

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

AC
Y 

AN
D

 B
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
TH

E 
SA

M
E.

 A
LL

 S
U

BC
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
ET

E

N
O

TE
:

AL
TH

O
U

G
H

 E
VE

R
Y 

EF
FO

R
T 

H
AS

 B
EE

N
 M

AD
E

BR
IA

N
 R

EB
M

AN
KI

M
BE

R
LY

, W
I

IN
 P

R
EP

AR
IN

G
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 C
H

EC
KI

N
G

O
R

 S
U

BC
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 M

U
ST

 C
H

EC
K 

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
O

 A
LL

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

 S
TA

TE
 A

N
D

BY

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
HA

LB
ER

G
EN

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 in

 P
os

t F
ra

m
e 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

w
w

w
.h

al
be

rg
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 &

 A
N

AL
YS

IS
 B

Y:

SI
TE

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
:

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

VE
AD

D
R

ES
S:

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

KI
M

BE
R

LY
, O

U
TA

G
AM

IE
 C

O
U

N
TY

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

IT
Y:

KI
M

BE
R

LY
, W

I 5
41

36
C

IT
Y,

 S
TA

TE
, Z

IP
:

R
EB

M
AN

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

N
AM

E:
N

EW
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

SHEET

BV
L

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

FO
R

 F
IN

AL
 R

EV
IE

W
4/

16
/2

5
AJ

H
IS

SU
ED

 F
O

R
 S

TA
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L
4/

29
/2

5

SCALE: 1" = 20-0"
SITE LAYOUT

N

NEW BUILDING FOR:

REBMAN PLUMBING
KIMBERLY, WI
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL:

ENGINEER'S SEAL

CONTENTSSHEET  NO.
SHEET 1 OF 7 - GENERAL BUILDING SPECS, SITE LAYOUT

DATE
4/29/25

SHEET INDEX

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

SHEET 2 OF 7 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS, FULL FLOOR PLAN
SHEET 3 OF 7 - NEW ADDITION FLOOR PLAN
SHEET 4 OF 7 - ROOF PLAN, CONCRETE PLAN

1

PROVIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS PER IBC906.1 & 906.2.  FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
SHALL BE SELECTED, INSTALLED, AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
IFC 906 AND NFPA 10.  ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT HOW TO APPLY THESE
REQUIREMENTS TO THE SPECIFIC PROJECT SHOULD BE RESOLVED IN
CONSULTATION WITH THE FIRE INSPECTOR AND/OR THE PRIMARY
RESPONSE FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR THE PROPERTY.

NOTES & DETAILS ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER 
THESE GENERAL NOTES.  ALL MATERIALS AND WORK PERFORMED 
SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LATEST EDITION OF 
THE STATE BUILDING CODE INCLUDING LOCAL ORDINANCES 
AND AMENDMENTS.  ALL MATERIAL SHALL BE FURNISHED AS SHOWN 
HEREIN UNLESS THE OWNER OR ENGINEER APPROVES EQUAL 
ALTERNATIVES.  
NO CHANGES ARE TO BE MADE TO THESE PLANS WITHOUT THE 
KNOWLEDGE AND WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.

THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS REPRESENT THE 
FINISHED STRUCTURE AND DO NOT INDICATE THE METHOD OF 
CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE AND DIRECT THE 
WORK AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION 
MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES AND PROCEDURES, 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO BRACING AND SHORING. 
OBSERVATION VISITS MADE TO THE SITE (IF ANY) BY THE ENGINEER AND/OR
THE ENGINEER'S REPRESENTATIVE(S) SHALL NOT INCLUDE INSPECTION OF 
THE PROTECTIVE MEASURES OR THE CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES.

THIS DRAWING AND ITS COPIES ARE THE COPYRIGHT OF THE
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL, AND MAY NOT BE USED FOR PROJECTS OTHER
THAN THE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED BUILDING PROJECT SHOWN 
(EVEN IF IDENTICAL) WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF

**A COPY OF THESE APPROVED PLANS AND APPROVAL
LETTER SHALL BE ON-SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION AND OPEN
TO INSPECTION BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES OF THE 
DEPARTMENT, WHICH MAY INCLUDE LOCAL INSPECTORS. 
ALL PERMITS REQUIRED BY THE STATE OR LOCAL MUNICIPALITY 
SHALL BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF 
CONSTRUCTION / INSTALLATION / OPERATION.

THERE SHALL BE A FLOOR OR LANDING PROVIDED ON EA. SIDE OF DOOR. 
SUCH FLOOR OR LANDING TO BE AT THE SAME ELEV. ON EA. SIDE OF DOOR

DOORS

GENERAL TRUSS INSTALLATION NOTES:
TRUSSES REQUIRE EXTREME CARE IN FABRICATING, HANDLING,
SHIPPING, INSTALLING, AND BRACING.  REFER TO, AND FOLLOW, THE
LATEST EDITION OF BCSI (BUILDING COMPONENT SAFETY INFORMATION,
BY "TPI" AND "SBCA") FOR SAFETY PRACTICES PRIOR TO PERFORMING
THESE FUNCTIONS. TRUSS INSTALLER OR THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT BRACING OF THE TRUSS
SYSTEM (INCLUDING CHORDS AND WEBS) IN ACCORDANCE WITH BCSI
GUIDELINES (UNLESS THESE PLANS SHOW STRICTER REQUIREMENTS, IN
WHICH CASE THE MORE STRICTER REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE USED).
LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR PERMANENT LATERAL RESTRAINT OF TRUSSES
ON THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER'S ENGINEERED TRUSS DESIGN
DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE THE APPROPRIATE BRACING INSTALLED PER
BCSI (SECTIONS B3, B7, OR B10, AS APPLICABLE)

HALBERG ENGINEERING, LLC

SHEET 5 OF 7 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
SHEET 6 OF 7 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
SHEET 7 OF 7 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

4/29/25
4/29/25
4/29/25
4/29/25
4/29/25
4/29/25

10335N Duffy Road
Hayward WI 54843

P: 866-694-8602
Wisconsin Certificate of Authorization: 3438-11

REGIONAL VIEW NEIGHBORHOOD VIEW

Project Name: Description

Construction Class Actual Allowed

Class Description Building Height (as defined in IBC) 19 40

Building Element Fire Rating Requirement (in hours) based on Construction Classification (IBC Table 601):

Structural Frame 0 Floor Construction 0 Exterior Walls 0 **

Interior Walls 0 Roof Construction 0 **Also subject to Table 602 requirements below

Description Occupancy Allowable Area [ft
2
]

# Stories 

Allowed

Sprinkler 

Threshold [ft
2
] Comments

Storage S-1 9000 1 12000

Governing Limit 9000 1 12000

Building Area 6,334                   sf Fire Area 6,334                    sf

Base Area Limit 9,000                   sf Limit 12,000      sf

No Frontage Increase required No Sprinkler Required

Additional Sections Available (if needed) Include Frontage Increase Calculation and 2nd Building area Calculations

Table 602 Requirements for Fire Rated Construction based on FSD: Based on Occupancy Type: S-1

Side Fire Sep. Dist. Required Fire Rating

North at least 10 [ft] 0

South at least 10 [ft] 0

East 0 [ft] 2

West at least 1 [ft] 2

Allowable Wall Opening Calculations (not required)

Allowable Area and Sprinkler Threshold Compliance

Rebman Plumbing 52x104x12 Shop Tenant Spaces

VB

Wood Frame, Unprotected

Fire Separation Distance (based on IBC Table 602) is defined as the 

distance, measured at right angles from the face of the wall to the 

nearest of these 3 things:  Interior lot line, the centerline of a street 

(or alley or public way), an imaginary line between two buildings 

on the same lot.

"Buildings whose exterior bearing walls, exterior nonbearing walls and 

exterior primary structural frame are not required to be fire-

resistance rated shall be permitted to have unlimited unprotected 

Project Name: Rebman Plumbing

Description 52x104x12 Shop Tenant Spaces

ID Description of Space Occupancy Use Category Plumbing Use

Gross Square 

Footage

Net Square 

Footage

Occupant 

Density

Density Area 

Basis

Occupant 

Load

1 Main Occupancy Warehouses S-1 6334 500 gross 13

Total 6334 0 13

Option for Use of Single Fixture Toilet Rooms

ID Plumbing Use Description Water Closets Lavatories

1 S-1 Storage of goods, warehouses - Moderate Hazard 0.867 0.867

Total Required 0.867 0.867

Total Provided 4 4

Unisex Ratios = 1 per 15

Occupant Load and Plumbing Fixture Calculations

Project Number: 25A09

Municipality:

Design Focus Project-specific comments Project Values

General Information: Risk Category = Normal Occupied Building II

Concrete Compressive Strength (fc') = 28 day minimum strength 3500 psi

Roof Dead Loads: TCDead Top Chord Dead Load 10.0 psf

BCDead Bottom Chord Dead Load 10.0 psf

§1603.1.3  Roof Snow Load Data:

Ground Snow Load (Pg) = Meets or exceeds ASCE 7 value 40.0 psf

Snow Exposure Factor (Ce) = 1.0

Snow Load Importance Factor (Is) = Based on Risk Category above 1.0

Thermal Factor (Ct) = 1.1

Flat Roof Snow Load (Pf) = 0.7 x Ce x Is x Ct x Pg 30.8 psf

Sloped Roof Factor (Cs) = Slippery assumption may be invalid 1.00

Balanced Roof Snow Load (Ps) = SB = Cs x Pf  (or greater) 30.8 psf

Unbalanced Roof Snow Load = (Windward / Leeward) 0 / 40 psf

See Detailed Snow Load Sheet for more details

§1603.1.4  Wind Design Data:

Basic Wind Speed = ASCE 7-16 speed is Strength / Ultimate 115 mph

Wind Exposure = Presumed to apply in All Directions C

Building Enclosure Type = Enclosed

Velocity Pressure at nominal roof height "h", qh: 25.0 psf

Internal Pressure based on Enclosure Type (qh*GCp,i): ±4.5

Maximum C&C Pressure in Roof Zones 1 / 2 / 3 (qhGCp): -22.5 / -42.5 / -65.1 psf

Maximum C&C Pressure in Wall Zones 4 / 5 (qhGCp): -27.5 / -35 psf

§1603.1.5  Earthquake Design Data:

Seismic Importance Factor Ie = Based on Risk Category above 1.0

Mapped spectral response parameters: Max. Value for Zip Code Ss = 7.2%

S1 = 3.4%

Site Class = Presumed in absence of soils test D

Design Spectral Coefficients: Sds = (2/3) x Fa x Ss Sds = 7.7%

Sd1 = (2/3) x Fv x S1 Sd1 = 5.4%

Seismic Design Category  = A

Basic Seismic Force-Resisting System = A15 - Light-frame walls with shear panels (other)

Seismic Response Coefficient = CS = 0.038

Response Modification Coefficient = (6.5 might be OK for wood frame) R = 2

Effective Seismic Weight = Dead Load x Area W = 108,160  lbs

Design Base Shear = V = Cs x W V = 4,153  lbs

Analysis Procedure Used = Equivalent Lateral Force Procedure

§1603.1.6 Geotechnical Information:

Class of Soil Materials  = Presumed in absence of soils test 5

Allowable Soil Pressure  = 1500 psf

§1603.1.7 Flood Hazard Information: Not Considered

§1603.1.8 Special Loads: Not Applicable

§1603.1.9 Special Seismic Inspections None Required

Structural Summary Information and Design Loads

Village of Kimberly, County: Outagamie, WI

Project Name: Rebman Plumbing

April 29, 2025

Engineering Scope: Building Design for
IBC 2015 / SPS 361/362 compliance

PLAN CONDITIONALLY APPROVED

Review Type:    Building & Structure Review Only 

    Approved By: _________________ Date: 05/20/2025

No Variation of this Plan is Permitted without the
Approval of E-Plan Exam and the Municipal Building

Inspection Department.  See Plan Review Letter and/or
Permit for additional conditions that must be addressed

during construction prior to inspection.

Pursuant to
block wall
support
response sheet,
see addendum
sheet.



JASON BUCKOSKI

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT  MANAGER:

DATE DRAWN:
APRIL 3, 2025

BVL

JOB NUMBER:

OF 7

25A09

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AL
, A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 C

O
D

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

TH
EM

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

AC
Y,

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

D
ET

AI
LS

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

AC
Y 

AN
D

 B
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
TH

E 
SA

M
E.

 A
LL

 S
U

BC
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
ET

E

N
O

TE
:

AL
TH

O
U

G
H

 E
VE

R
Y 

EF
FO

R
T 

H
AS

 B
EE

N
 M

AD
E

BR
IA

N
 R

EB
M

AN
KI

M
BE

R
LY

, W
I

IN
 P

R
EP

AR
IN

G
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 C
H

EC
KI

N
G

O
R

 S
U

BC
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 M

U
ST

 C
H

EC
K 

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
O

 A
LL

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

 S
TA

TE
 A

N
D

BY

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
HA

LB
ER

G
EN

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 in

 P
os

t F
ra

m
e 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

w
w

w
.h

al
be

rg
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 &

 A
N

AL
YS

IS
 B

Y:

SI
TE

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
:

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

VE
AD

D
R

ES
S:

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

KI
M

BE
R

LY
, O

U
TA

G
AM

IE
 C

O
U

N
TY

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

IT
Y:

KI
M

BE
R

LY
, W

I 5
41

36
C

IT
Y,

 S
TA

TE
, Z

IP
:

R
EB

M
AN

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

N
AM

E:
N

EW
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

SHEET

BV
L

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

FO
R

 F
IN

AL
 R

EV
IE

W
4/

16
/2

5
AJ

H
IS

SU
ED

 F
O

R
 S

TA
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L
4/

29
/2

5

ELEV. 100'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

ELEV. 112'-0"
TRUSS BRG.

REBMAN
PLUMBING

5
12

EXISTING

UTILITYUTILITY UTILITYUTILITY

NEW ADDITION = 104'-0" EXISTING = +/- 34'-8"

NEW ADDITION = 104'-0"

+/- 21'-8" +/- 13'-0"

EXISTING = +/- 34'-8"

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 =

 +
/- 

32
'-0

"
+/

- 2
0'

-0
"

NOTE:
FOR THE TRUSSES OVER THE EXISTING
BUILDING, THE BUILDER MUST CONFIRM
ALL TRUSS SPANS, HEEL HEIGHTS, AND
TRUSS BEARING HEIGHTS FOR THE ROOF
OVER THE EXISTING BUILDING TO MATCH
UP WITH THE NEW ADDITION ROOF

52
'-0

"

20'-111
4" 20'-81

2" 20'-81
2" 41'-73

4"

2-HOUR FIREWALL:
V337 ASSEMBLY FOR 2-HOUR FIRE
FROM BOTH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR

2-HOUR FIREWALL:
V337 ASSEMBLY FOR 2-HOUR FIRE
FROM BOTH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR

5
1

5
2

6
1

EX
IS

TI
N

G

6
2

H-1NEW HEADER ASSEMBLY FRAMED
INSIDE THE EXISTING OPENING TO 
TO HELP CARRY THE NEW ROOF
SYSTEM

NEW 2X4 STUDWALL (16" o.c. FRAMING)
FRAMED INSIDE THE EXISTING BRICK
(ALL SIDES OF THE EXISTING BUILDING)

EXISTING

ELEV. 100'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

ELEV. 112'-0"
TRUSS BRG.

EXISTING

ELEV. 100'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

ELEV. 112'-0"
TRUSS BRG.

ROOFLINE BEHIND
REQ'D PARAPET

2'
-6

"

5
12

ELEV. 100'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

ELEV. 112'-0"
TRUSS BRG.

NEW ROOFLINE OVER THE
EXISTING BUILDING MATCHES
THE NEW ADDITION ROOFLINE

REQ'D 30" HIGH PARAPET

5
12

EXISTING

ENGINEER'S SEAL

2
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATIONSCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
FULL FLOOR PLAN

N

April 29, 2025

Engineering Scope: Building Design for
IBC 2015 / SPS 361/362 compliance

PLAN CONDITIONALLY APPROVED

Review Type:    Building & Structure Review Only 

    Approved By: _________________ Date: 05/20/2025

No Variation of this Plan is Permitted  without the
Approval of E-Plan Exam and the Municipal Building

Inspection Department.  See Plan Review Letter and/or
Permit for additional conditions that must be addressed

during construction prior to inspection.



JASON BUCKOSKI

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT  MANAGER:

DATE DRAWN:
APRIL 3, 2025

BVL

JOB NUMBER:

OF 7

25A09

PR
O

JE
C

T:

LO
C

AL
, A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 C

O
D

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

TH
EM

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

AC
Y,

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

D
ET

AI
LS

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

AC
Y 

AN
D

 B
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
TH

E 
SA

M
E.

 A
LL

 S
U

BC
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
ET

E

N
O

TE
:

AL
TH

O
U

G
H

 E
VE

R
Y 

EF
FO

R
T 

H
AS

 B
EE

N
 M

AD
E

BR
IA

N
 R

EB
M

AN
KI

M
BE

R
LY

, W
I

IN
 P

R
EP

AR
IN

G
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 C
H

EC
KI

N
G

O
R

 S
U

BC
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 M

U
ST

 C
H

EC
K 

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
O

 A
LL

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

 S
TA

TE
 A

N
D

BY

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
HA

LB
ER

G
EN

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 in

 P
os

t F
ra

m
e 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

w
w

w
.h

al
be

rg
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 &

 A
N

AL
YS

IS
 B

Y:

SI
TE

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
:

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 A

VE
AD

D
R

ES
S:

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

KI
M

BE
R

LY
, O

U
TA

G
AM

IE
 C

O
U

N
TY

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

IT
Y:

KI
M

BE
R

LY
, W

I 5
41

36
C

IT
Y,

 S
TA

TE
, Z

IP
:

R
EB

M
AN

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

N
AM

E:
N

EW
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

SHEET

BV
L

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

FO
R

 F
IN

AL
 R

EV
IE

W
4/

16
/2

5
AJ

H
IS

SU
ED

 F
O

R
 S

TA
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L
4/

29
/2

5

3-
0

H-2

3-
0

H-2

3-
0

H-2

3-
0

H-2

3-0 3-0 3-0 3-0

UTILITYUTILITY UTILITYUTILITY

3-
0

H-2

3-
0

H-1 H-1 H-1 H-1 H-1

3-
0

H-2

3-
0

H-2

3-
0

H-2

3-
0

3-
0

3-
0

10'-0" x 10'-0" INSUL.
OVERHEAD DOOR

10'-0" x 10'-0" INSUL.
OVERHEAD DOOR

10'-0" x 10'-0" INSUL.
OVERHEAD DOOR

10'-0" x 10'-0" INSUL.
OVERHEAD DOOR

10'-0" x 10'-0" INSUL.
OVERHEAD DOOR

12'-9" 16'-41
2" 25'-3" 16'-2" 33'-51

2"

104'-0"

8'
-2

" I
N

SI
D

E

5'-6" INSIDE

2'-31
2" 10'-0" 6'-3" 4'-51

2" 10'-0" 6'-3" 4'-51
2" 10'-0" 6'-3" 7'-41

2" 10'-0" 4'-11" 10'-0" 9'-11
2" 2'-71

2"

NOTE:
IF CLAD FRAMES ARE USED FOR THE
OVERHEAD DOORS, ADJUST THE ROUGH'
OPENING WIDTH TO THE REQ'D SPECIFICATIONS
OF THE CLAD FRAME MANUFACTURER

OFFICEOFFICEOFFICEOFFICE

8'
-1

"

7'-71
2"

8'
-1

"

7'-71
2"

8'
-1

"
7'-71

2"

8'
-1

"

9'-71
2"

52
'-0

"

20'-111
4" 20'-81

2" 20'-81
2" 41'-73

4"

2-HOUR FIREWALL:
V337 ASSEMBLY FOR 2-HOUR FIRE
FROM BOTH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR

3-0

CUT IN A NEW DOOR THROUGH
THE EXISTING WALL.  FINAL
LOCATION TBD BY OWNER

30" X 48" CLEAR FLOOR 
SPACE FOR SINKS

60" X 56" CLEAR FLOOR
SPACE FOR TOILET

5'-0" DIA. TURNING RADIUS

30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR
FOR INSWING DOOR
(SHADED AREA)

HEADER OPTIONSI.D. JACK STUD QTY KING STUD QTY

HEADER SCHEDULE

1 1

H-1

H-2

2-PLY 11-7/8" LVL

2-PLY 2X10 HF#2

2 2

OR BETTER

2X6 SPF#2 STUDWALL
(16" o.c. FRAMING)

2X6 SPF#2 STUDWALL
(16" o.c. FRAMING)

2X6 SPF#2 STUDWALL
(16" o.c. FRAMING)

H-1

EXISTING 8' WIDE
OVERHEAD DOOR

NEW 2X4 STUDWALL (16" o.c. FRAMING)
FRAMED INSIDE THE EXISTING BRICK WALL
(ALL SIDES OF THE EXISTING BUILDING)

ENGINEER'S SEAL

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
NEW ADDITION FLOOR

3

N

April 29, 2025

Engineering Scope: Building Design for
IBC 2015 / SPS 361/362 compliance

PLAN CONDITIONALLY APPROVED

Review Type:    Building & Structure Review Only 

    Approved By: _________________ Date: 05/20/2025

No Variation of this Plan is Permitted  without the
Approval of E-Plan Exam and the Municipal Building

Inspection Department.  See Plan Review Letter and/or
Permit for additional conditions that must be addressed

during construction prior to inspection.



1 
 

 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Plan Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Site & Architectural Review – Rebman Plumbing located at 700 W Kimberly Avenue   

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director 

REPORT DATE:  December 17, 2024 

 
EXPLANATION:  Robert E. Lee & Associates on behalf of Rebman Plumbing has submitted a site review 
application for a proposed building addition to the existing Rebman Plumbing facility at 700 W Kimberly 
Avenue. The building addition would include a large garage for Rebman Plumbing and three contractor 
shop/office spaces. The Plan Commission did approve a conditional use for the proposed development on 
May 6, 2024. The conditional use permit was not brought forward, however, to the Village Board for 
review. If the Site and Architectural Review is approved by the Plan Commission, the Village Board will 
review both the specific development details and the conditional use permit at a subsequent meeting.  
 
The site being the former carwash property totals 0.44 acres, zoned B-1, general business district.  
 
Attached to this staff report includes: 

1. Site Plan Review Application 
2. Project Description 
3. Plan Drawings 
4. Engineer Review Comments 

 
Scope of Construction – Reference Project Description and Plans for additional insight. 

1. 5,408 SF building addition to the western portion of the building primarily over the former 
carwash area 

2. Addition includes three contractor shops/offices each totaling 1,022sf with the remaining 2,080sf 
being part of Rebman Plumbing operations. Each unit will have an overhead garage door facing 
Kimberly Avenue, a service door with an overhead canopy, a rear service door, an interior 
bathroom, and an interior office.  

3. The primary exterior façade material will be vinyl siding with decorative brick along the southern 
and eastern portions of the addition tying it with the existing development.   

4. The applicant has proposed a fence along the eastern property line to match the existing rear 
fence as well as providing a small landscape area between the parking area and the Kimberly 
Avenue right of way on staff’s request.  

5. The only lighting proposed for the site will be minor recessed lighting within the soffit over the 
front façade.  

6. The site currently is impervious and is part of a regional stormwater basin so no on-site treatment 
is proposed or needed.  

 
The staff zoning review identified the proposed project complies with applicable ordinances.  
Staff has completed a review of the site for compliance with the Kimberly Municipal Code whereas the 
proposed project substantially meets code and notes the following: 



2 
 

1. Grading and Drainage. The Village has received complaints and issues with stormwater runoff 
affecting properties to the north and east. The property to the east, Fringe at 650 W Kimberly Ave, 
has modified their yard which has minimized impacts. Staff and the Village Engineer are proposing 
roof drains be added to a private stormwater system to bring all of the roof drainage towards the 
stormwater main within W Kimberly Avenue.  

2. Lighting. A photometric plan was not submitted. The proposed recessed lighting should be 
minimal with minimal impacts upon adjoining properties. The Village would reserve the right to 
review the lighting to ensure code is being met following the installation. 

3. Outside Storage. The development is designed that storage of materials, equipment and work 
vehicles would be stored within the enclosed building and out of sight of the general public. Staff 
is recommending exterior storage be limited and noted as part of a condition of approval.  

4. Site development. The applicant has implemented many of staff’s preliminary recommendations 
including adding brick to the street facing façade, adding canopy’s above the service door to 
soften the façade, identifying proposed lighting, adding fencing along the eastern property line 
north of the building to provide screening, adding rear service doors, adding office spaces to align 
with the business zoning classification, and adding a landscape strip along the W Kimberly Avenue 
right-of-way. The landscaping plan calls for 16 green mountain boxwoods. Staff is proposing some 
diversity and trees be planted.  

5. Engineering Comments. Further recommendations and reviews are attached to this memo. 
6. Building Inspections and Approvals. Building plan review and inspections will be completed by the 

State of Wisconsin, unless delegation authority is completed by the Village of Kimberly.   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the site plan and architectural components of 
the Rebman Plumbing expansion as presented, contingent upon the following:  

1. Roof drains into a private storm system shall be installed to reduce the runoff off-site. 
2. Six of the proposed shrubs shall be replaced with two deciduous trees as well as all landscaping 

shall meet the vision control requirements.  
3. The proposed brick shall complement the existing building and any changes to the existing 

building shall complement the proposed addition and shall require staff approval. 
4. All storage of materials shall be held within the enclosed buildings.  
5. All storage of work vehicles, trailers and other equipment shall be stored within the enclosed 

building or the rear of the building outside of the general public view.  
 

 



2
5
'-

1
1
 7

/8
"

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

B
ID

 P
L

A
N

 -
F

O
R

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 O

N
L

Y

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

 S
H

O
P

P
R

O
J
. 
A

D
D

R
E

S
S

 T
B

D
J

 B
U

C
K

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

M
.W

E
S

T
E

E
N

G
2
4

-1
4

5
-W

A
1

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

GARAGE AREA 5408 SF

TOTAL AREA 5408 SF

1/4" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"

LEFT ELEVATION

B
I
D

 P
L
A

N
0

2
/0

2
/2

0
2
4

M
R

W

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

1
1

/2
0
/2

0
2
4

M
R

W



6

12

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

B
ID

 P
L

A
N

 -
F

O
R

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 O

N
L

Y

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

 S
H

O
P

P
R

O
J
. 
A

D
D

R
E

S
S

 T
B

D
J

 B
U

C
K

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

M
.W

E
S

T
E

E
N

G
2
4

-1
4

5
-W

A
2

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

GARAGE AREA 5408 SF

TOTAL AREA 5408 SF

1/4" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"

RIGHT ELEVATION

B
I
D

 P
L
A

N
0

2
/0

2
/2

0
2
4

M
R

W

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

1
1

/2
0
/2

0
2
4

M
R

W



E/P 740.65

E/P 740.65

MATCH EX E/P
±740.72

MATCH EX E/P
±740.17

MATCH EX E/P
±740.08

MATCH EX E/P
±740.18

E/P 740.15

E/P 740.25

MATCH EX E/P
±739.75

MATCH EX E/P
±740.60

MATCH EX E/P
±740.43

 738.39 739.24  738.30

 739.95

 739.69

 739.46

 739.53  740.49  740.50

 739.25

 740.34

 738.36  738.14

 739.21
 739.26

 740.20

 739.48

 739.55
 739.64

 739.91
 740.16

 740.16

 740.08

 739.91

 739.73

 739.22  739.01

 739.51  739.47

 738.98  738.79

 739.30

 738.76

DS

DS

DS

01/2025

6538001D

6538001

LLP

----

AJB

5GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

BUILDING EXPANSION FOR
REBMAN PLUMBING

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NORTH

SCALE IN FEET

0' 10' 20'

W. KIMBERLY AVENUE

LEGEND
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

FLOW LINE ELEVATION

TOP OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION

EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

TOP OF RETAINING WALL ELEVATION

GROUND ELEVATION

DRAINAGE SWALE

DRAINAGE DIVIDE

FLOW ARROW

SILT FENCE (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1056)

DITCH CHECK (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1062)

TRACKING PAD (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057)

EROSION MAT (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1053)

INLET PROTECTION (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060)

T/C 999.99

F/L 888.88

S/W 666.66

E/P 555.55

R/W 444.44

333.33

EROSION CONTROL
ALL EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES INDICATED ON THIS PLAN ARE
APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY.  THE ACTUAL SITE MAY REQUIRE
MORE OR LESS EROSION CONTROL DEPENDING ON THE CURRENT
CONDITION OF THE SITE.

1. SILT FENCE IS REQUIRED DOWNSLOPE OF ANY DISTURBED
LAND THAT MAY CARRY SEDIMENTS OFF SITE.

2. A TRACKING PAD IS REQUIRED AT ANY INGRESS/EGRESS
LOCATION, WHERE SEDIMENT MAY BE TRACKED OFF-SITE.

3. PROPER INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE USED DEPENDING ON
THE INLET TYPE.

4. ALL NECESSARY SITE DEWATERING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061.

PROPOSED ADDITION
5,100 S.F.

FF EL = 740.75

MATCH EX. GRADE ALONG SAWCUT (TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION REQ'D (TYP.)

EX. PAVEMENT
GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=742.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=742.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=742.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=740.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=740.75'- OHD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=740.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX NYLOPLAST YARD DRAIN RIM: 739.52

abreitenfeldt
Polygon

abreitenfeldt
Callout
BASIN TO NW CORNER = 921 SF

abreitenfeldt
Callout
BASIN TO NORTH = 4,207 SF

abreitenfeldt
Callout
BASIN TO SOUTH = 13,783 SF

abreitenfeldt
Area Measurement
921.31 sf

abreitenfeldt
Polygon

abreitenfeldt
Polygon

abreitenfeldt
Area Measurement
13,783.02 sf

abreitenfeldt
Area Measurement
4,208.37 sf

abreitenfeldt
Arrow

abreitenfeldt
Arrow

abreitenfeldt
Arrow

abreitenfeldt
Arrow

abreitenfeldt
Arrow

abreitenfeldt
Arrow

abreitenfeldt
Arrow



ROOF SYSTEMS

• .
DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2

• STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

• DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

HEADERS

• STANDARD HEADER

• TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

• MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL 

OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED 

OTHERWISE) 

2X6 WALLS=5 ½”, 2X4 WALLS =3 ½”

• FOUNDATION WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY-

MASON/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH TO BE DETERMINED BY 

CONTRACTOR (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• MASON TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE FOOTINGS PER CODE 

AND SOIL CONDITIONS (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING (WHEN 

APPLICABLE)

FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES,ETC.

• ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN 

OTHERWISE

FIRST FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

GARAGE PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S

HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR

OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

GARAGE AREA
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED

TO O.H. GARAGE DOOR

BATH

10'-0"x10'-0" OVH. DR. 10'-0"x10'-0" OVH. DR. 10'-0"x10'-0" OVH. DR. 10'-0"x10'-0" OVH. DR. 10'-0"x10'-0" OVH. DR.

5
2
'-

0
"

104'-0"

5
2
'-

0
"

104'-0"

7'-3 1/2" 10'-4 1/2" 10'-4" 10'-4 1/2" 10'-4" 10'-4 1/2" 13'-3" 14'-11" 13'-3" 3'-6"

20'-3" 20'-3" 20'-3" 40'-11 1/2"

3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0"

6'-1"

2'-8"

GARAGE AREA
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED

TO O.H. GARAGE DOOR

GARAGE AREA
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED

TO O.H. GARAGE DOOR

GARAGE AREA
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED

TO O.H. GARAGE DOOR

6
'-

1
"

13'-8 1/2" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1"

6
'-

1
"

6
'-

1
"

6
'-

1
"

2'-8" 2'-8" 2'-8"

936 SQ. FT. 936 SQ. FT. 936 SQ. FT. 1,994 SQ. FT.

(3) 11 7/8" LVL HDR.(3) 11 7/8" LVL HDR.(3) 11 7/8" LVL HDR.(3) 11 7/8" LVL HDR.(3) 11 7/8" LVL HDR.

CLG HGT. TBV

BATH
CLG HGT. TBV

BATH
CLG HGT. TBV

BATH
CLG HGT. TBV

4 1/2"

BRG. REQ.

4 1/2"

BRG. REQ.

4 1/2" BRG. REQ.

4 1/2"

BRG. REQ.

4 1/2"

BRG. REQ.

3" BRG.

REQ.

3" BRG.

REQ.

3" BRG.

REQ.

3" BRG.

REQ.

5
1
'-

1
"

13'-8 1/2" 13'-8 1/2" 34'-5"

3'-0"
3'-0" 3'-0"

3'-0"

12'-2" 20'-8 1/2" 20'-8 1/2" 41'-5" 9'-0"

8
'-

1
"

6'-1"

8
'-

1
"

6'-1"

8
'-

1
"

6'-1"

8
'-

1
"

6'-1"

OFFICE OFFICE OFFICE OFFICE

3
6
'-

0
"

3
6
'-

0
"

3
6
'-

0
"

13'-8 1/2"13'-8 1/2" 34'-5"

3
6
'-

0
"

37 SQ. FT.37 SQ. FT.37 SQ. FT.37 SQ. FT.

49 SQ. FT.49 SQ. FT.49 SQ. FT.49 SQ. FT.

4 1/2" BRG. REQ. 4 1/2" BRG. REQ. 4 1/2" BRG. REQ. 4 1/2" BRG. REQ.

3" BRG.

REQ.

3" BRG.

REQ.

3" BRG.

REQ.

3" BRG.

REQ.

6/12 PITCH

7" HEEL HEIGHT

8
'-

4
 1

/2
"

8
'-

4
 1

/2
"

8
'-

4
 1

/2
"

10'-4 1/2" 21'-6" 10'-4 1/2" 21'-6" 10'-4 1/2" 21'-6" 10'-4 1/2"

6/12 PITCH

7" HEEL HEIGHT

DECORATIVE

SHED ROOF

ABOVE DOORS

DETAILS TBV BY CONTR.

DECORATIVE

SHED ROOF

ABOVE DOORS

DETAILS TBV BY CONTR.

6/12 PITCH 6/12 PITCH 6/12 PITCH

1'-0"

1
'-

6
"

1'-0"

1
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

B
ID

 P
L

A
N

 -
F

O
R

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 O

N
L

Y

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

A
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

 S
H

O
P

P
R

O
J
. 
A

D
D

R
E

S
S

 T
B

D
J

 B
U

C
K

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

M
.W

E
S

T
E

E
N

G
2
4

-1
4

5
-W

A
3

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

GARAGE AREA 5408 SF

TOTAL AREA 5408 SF

B
I
D

 P
L
A

N
0

2
/0

2
/2

0
2
4

M
R

W

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

1
1

/2
0
/2

0
2
4

M
R

W

1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
WALL HEIGHT: 12'-0"

1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN



1 

Village of Kimberly 
        Request for 

Plan Commission Recommendation 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Preliminary Plat Review – The Blues (Replat of the Condominium Plat – The Blues at 
the Trails) 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director 

REPORT DATE: December 16, 2025 

EXPLANATION: Wilson Place LLC has submitted an application for a preliminary plat review to replat the 
former Blues at the Trail Condominium Plat that was approved in 2022 and recorded in 2024. Said Condo 
Plat was approved in conjunction with a Planned Unit Development (PUD) zoning classification to allow 
greater flexibility in the design and land uses within the area. The current condo plat includes a mix of 
single family detached and attached units.  

With this preliminary plat, the development group is looking to dissolve the condominium plat and 
associated declaration and move the development closer to a traditional single family development on the 
in fill lots and still allow for multifamily developments along the river (Lots 18 and 41) and possibly a 
commercial space at the trailhead along Papermill Run (Lot 17) just north of Pine and Wilson Street. This 
proposal would reduce the total number of single family infill lots, however, the developer believes this 
will open the door to a much more attractive and expedited development.  

Following approval of the preliminary plat, the developer would look to approve a final plat as well as an 
amendment to the PUD to more closely fit with the proposed development. If all is well, the Developer 
believe they are positioned with set partners to commence and complete construction of the full 
development in short order.  

Staff Review 
The original condominium concept had shown a large amount of private amenities including playsets, 
interior trails in the back yards of the infill lots, landscape areas, a dog run, sitting areas and a basketball 
court. With the dissolution of this condo, these amenities would all be presumed to all go away. 
Furthermore, due to the private connectivity of the approved condo development, the final plans 
previously approved did not indicate any public sidewalks along Satori Trail or Tanha Lane. As currently 
approved, contrary to the visual of the PUD concept plan, there is only sidewalk planned or installed along 
the east side of Wilson Street, the north side of E Papermill Run, and the north side of Terra Blue Court.  

In an attempt to add necessary pedestrian accommodations, as standard throughout the Village of 
Kimberly, Staff is recommending additional investigation be completed prior to a final plat submittal to 
consider additional pedestrian accommodations. There are many constraints including existing utilities, 
limited right-of-way width, street width and grades that need to be considered. Additionally, due to the 
lack of sidewalk, the low volume cul-de-sac street, the grades and the location, Staff at this time would not 
pursue the proposed public trail easement north of Tanha Lane and recommend that this be removed 
from the final plat.  



2 

In terms of utilities, specifically service laterals, due to the reduction in the number of units being 
proposed, many of the previously installed laterals will have to be properly and professionally abandoned 
at the developers cost. Likewise, any lot that is not serviced will require the necessary connections to the 
public service mains.  

Lastly, due to the preliminary internal concepts seen for the development of Lot 41, Staff is also 
recommending that the north line of Lots 33 and 41 be moved further south, reducing their lot width to 
accommodate appropriate transitioning, landscaping and/or screening from the future multifamily 
developments.  

Attached to this staff report includes: 
1. Original PUD Concept
2. Original Condo Plat
3. Draft Preliminary Plat
4. Staff Review Comments

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat for the Blues at the Trail 
with the following conditions:  

1. The public trail easement north of Tanha Lane is removed.
2. The north line of Lots 33 and 40 are moved further south to allow for additional buffering between

said Lots and future development within Lot 41.
3. All Lots shall be serviced by laterals connected to public utility mains at the developers costs.
4. Any duplicate service utility laterals shall be properly abandoned at the developers costs.
5. Additional investigation shall be completed prior to a final plat submittal to consider necessary

pedestrian accommodations.



CURRENT PUD CONCEPT



CURRENT CONDO PLAT



CURRENT CONDO PLAT UNITS



10

2

11

3

12
4

13

5

14

6

15

7

16

8

1

9

17
18

41

3837

34

40

30

24

20

19

27

28

29

31

21

22

23

26

25

33

36
39

35

42

32

M
cM

AH
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
14

45
 M

cM
AH

O
N

 D
R

IV
E 

 N
EE

N
AH

, W
I 5

49
56

M
ai

lin
g:

 P
.O

.B
O

X 
10

25
  N

EE
N

AH
, W

I 5
49

57
-1

02
5

PH
 9

20
.7

51
.4

20
0 

 F
X 

92
0.

75
1.

42
84

 M
C

M
G

R
P.

C
O

M

M
cM

AH
O
N

PROPOSED PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SANITARY SEWER, PUBLIC TRAIL & INGRESS-EGRESS EASEMENT PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SANITARY SEWER, PUBLIC TRAIL & INGRESS-EGRESS EASEMENT PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, PUBLIC TRAIL & INGRESS-EGRESS EASEMENT PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' WISCONSIN ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PER DOCUMENT NO. 1407351 EASEMENT AS SHOWN CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATERMAIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS DOCUMENT NO. 2300906

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CSM NO. 8407 RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATERMAIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NOS. 2309042 & 2309043

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NOS. 2309042 & 2309043

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NOS. 2309042 & 2309043

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NO. 2309041

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NO. 2310438

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NO. 2310438

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 1

../../../../../../_SURVEY/COPIES OF PLATS & CSMS/OUTAGAMIE COUNTY/CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS/CSM 7187.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

../../../../../../_SURVEY/COPIES OF PLATS & CSMS/OUTAGAMIE COUNTY/CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS/CSM 7187.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM NO. 791

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

../../../../../../_SURVEY/COPIES OF PLATS & CSMS/OUTAGAMIE COUNTY/CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS/CSM 7187.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM NO. 8172

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY EASEMENT PER CSM NO. 8407

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEANDER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEANDER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER ELEV.=690.7 ON JANUARY 04, 2022. APPROX HIGH WATER ELEV=690.7 NAVD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER ELEV.=690.9 ON DECEMBER 20, 2022. APPROX HIGH WATER ELEV=690.9 NAVD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

../../../../../../_SURVEY/COPIES OF PLATS & CSMS/OUTAGAMIE COUNTY/CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS/CSM 7187.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM NO. 791

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'  BUILDING  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'  BUILDING  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'  BUILDING    SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'  BUILDING  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'  BUILDING  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'  BUILDING   SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: B1 GENERAL BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: B1 GENERAL BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: R3 RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: R3 RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: B1 GENERAL BUSINESS

../../../../../../_SURVEY/COPIES OF PLATS & CSMS/OUTAGAMIE COUNTY/CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS/CSM 7187.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA EXCLUDED FROM PLAT

../../../../../../_SURVEY/COPIES OF PLATS & CSMS/OUTAGAMIE COUNTY/CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS/CSM 7187.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY

../../../../../../_SURVEY/COPIES OF PLATS & CSMS/OUTAGAMIE COUNTY/CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS/CSM 7187.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL STORM WATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAL SURFACE WATER ELEVATION = 705.00 HIGH WATER ELEVATION = 708.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX RIVER N.W.S.E= 690.40 (PER MCM TOPO 01-05-2022) FIS 10-YEAR FLOOD ELV=691.20 FIS 100-YEAR FLOOD ELV=693.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC TRAIL & GRADING EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x55' PRIVATE LATERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x55' PRIVATE LATERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x55' PRIVATE LATERAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
dwoelz, W:\PROJECTS\W1068\92300401\CADD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\SUBDIVISION PLATS\Blue at the Trail_Preliminary Plat.dwg Plot Date: 12/10/2025 8:17 AM, W:\PROJECTS\W1068\92300401\CADD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\SUBDIVISION PLATS\Blue at the Trail_Preliminary Plat.dwg Plot Date: 12/10/2025 8:17 AMW:\PROJECTS\W1068\92300401\CADD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\SUBDIVISION PLATS\Blue at the Trail_Preliminary Plat.dwg Plot Date: 12/10/2025 8:17 AM Plot Date: 12/10/2025 8:17 AM12/10/2025 8:17 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McMahon Associates, Inc. provides cMahon Associates, Inc. provides Mahon Associates, Inc. provides ahon Associates, Inc. provides hon Associates, Inc. provides on Associates, Inc. provides n Associates, Inc. provides  Associates, Inc. provides Associates, Inc. provides ssociates, Inc. provides sociates, Inc. provides ociates, Inc. provides ciates, Inc. provides iates, Inc. provides ates, Inc. provides tes, Inc. provides es, Inc. provides s, Inc. provides , Inc. provides  Inc. provides Inc. provides nc. provides c. provides . provides  provides provides rovides ovides vides ides des es s this drawing & data, regardless his drawing & data, regardless is drawing & data, regardless s drawing & data, regardless  drawing & data, regardless drawing & data, regardless rawing & data, regardless awing & data, regardless wing & data, regardless ing & data, regardless ng & data, regardless g & data, regardless  & data, regardless & data, regardless  data, regardless data, regardless ata, regardless ta, regardless a, regardless , regardless  regardless regardless egardless gardless ardless rdless dless less ess ss s of form; as instruments of f form; as instruments of  form; as instruments of form; as instruments of orm; as instruments of rm; as instruments of m; as instruments of ; as instruments of  as instruments of as instruments of s instruments of  instruments of instruments of nstruments of struments of truments of ruments of uments of ments of ents of nts of ts of s of  of of f service. All rights including ervice. All rights including rvice. All rights including vice. All rights including ice. All rights including ce. All rights including e. All rights including . All rights including  All rights including All rights including ll rights including l rights including  rights including rights including ights including ghts including hts including ts including s including  including including ncluding cluding luding uding ding ing ng g copyrights are retained by opyrights are retained by pyrights are retained by yrights are retained by rights are retained by ights are retained by ghts are retained by hts are retained by ts are retained by s are retained by  are retained by are retained by re retained by e retained by  retained by retained by etained by tained by ained by ined by ned by ed by d by  by by y McMahon Associates, Inc. The cMahon Associates, Inc. The Mahon Associates, Inc. The ahon Associates, Inc. The hon Associates, Inc. The on Associates, Inc. The n Associates, Inc. The  Associates, Inc. The Associates, Inc. The ssociates, Inc. The sociates, Inc. The ociates, Inc. The ciates, Inc. The iates, Inc. The ates, Inc. The tes, Inc. The es, Inc. The s, Inc. The , Inc. The  Inc. The Inc. The nc. The c. The . The  The The he e client and/or recipient agrees to lient and/or recipient agrees to ient and/or recipient agrees to ent and/or recipient agrees to nt and/or recipient agrees to t and/or recipient agrees to  and/or recipient agrees to and/or recipient agrees to nd/or recipient agrees to d/or recipient agrees to /or recipient agrees to or recipient agrees to r recipient agrees to  recipient agrees to recipient agrees to ecipient agrees to cipient agrees to ipient agrees to pient agrees to ient agrees to ent agrees to nt agrees to t agrees to  agrees to agrees to grees to rees to ees to es to s to  to to o the fullest extent permitted by he fullest extent permitted by e fullest extent permitted by  fullest extent permitted by fullest extent permitted by ullest extent permitted by llest extent permitted by lest extent permitted by est extent permitted by st extent permitted by t extent permitted by  extent permitted by extent permitted by xtent permitted by tent permitted by ent permitted by nt permitted by t permitted by  permitted by permitted by ermitted by rmitted by mitted by itted by tted by ted by ed by d by  by by y law to indemnify and hold aw to indemnify and hold w to indemnify and hold  to indemnify and hold to indemnify and hold o indemnify and hold  indemnify and hold indemnify and hold ndemnify and hold demnify and hold emnify and hold mnify and hold nify and hold ify and hold fy and hold y and hold  and hold and hold nd hold d hold  hold hold old ld d McMahon Associates, Inc. cMahon Associates, Inc. Mahon Associates, Inc. ahon Associates, Inc. hon Associates, Inc. on Associates, Inc. n Associates, Inc.  Associates, Inc. Associates, Inc. ssociates, Inc. sociates, Inc. ociates, Inc. ciates, Inc. iates, Inc. ates, Inc. tes, Inc. es, Inc. s, Inc. , Inc.  Inc. Inc. nc. c. . harmless for any reuse of or armless for any reuse of or rmless for any reuse of or mless for any reuse of or less for any reuse of or ess for any reuse of or ss for any reuse of or s for any reuse of or  for any reuse of or for any reuse of or or any reuse of or r any reuse of or  any reuse of or any reuse of or ny reuse of or y reuse of or  reuse of or reuse of or euse of or use of or se of or e of or  of or of or f or  or or r changes made to the original hanges made to the original anges made to the original nges made to the original ges made to the original es made to the original s made to the original  made to the original made to the original ade to the original de to the original e to the original  to the original to the original o the original  the original the original he original e original  original original riginal iginal ginal inal nal al l drawing or data without prior rawing or data without prior awing or data without prior wing or data without prior ing or data without prior ng or data without prior g or data without prior  or data without prior or data without prior r data without prior  data without prior data without prior ata without prior ta without prior a without prior  without prior without prior ithout prior thout prior hout prior out prior ut prior t prior  prior prior rior ior or r written consent by McMahon ritten consent by McMahon itten consent by McMahon tten consent by McMahon ten consent by McMahon en consent by McMahon n consent by McMahon  consent by McMahon consent by McMahon onsent by McMahon nsent by McMahon sent by McMahon ent by McMahon nt by McMahon t by McMahon  by McMahon by McMahon y McMahon  McMahon McMahon cMahon Mahon ahon hon on n Associates, Inc.			

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECEMBER 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1068 09-23-00401.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE AT THE TRAIL - PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF GOV'T LOTS 4, 5, 6, 7, & 8 OF SECTION 26, T21N, R18E,

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBJECTING AUTHORITIES:  - DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION - OUTAGAMIE COUNTY APPROVING AUTHORITIES:  - VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR: MICHAEL J. KACZMARZYK MCMAHON ASSOCIATES 1445 MCMAHON DRIVE NEENAH, WISCONSIN 54956 PHONE #920-751-4200

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/SUBDIVIDER: WILSON PLACE, LLC AGENT: ADAM MUELLER 145 GOLF COURSE DRIVE WRIGHTSTOWN, WI 54180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  Blue at the Trail Condominium, an Expandable Condominium, Declaration of Condominium recorded as Document No. 2324836 and Condominium Plat recorded as Document No. 2324837 in Cabinet N of Plats on Page 243; being all of Lots 1 and 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 8407 recorded as Document No. 2280011, located in part of Government Lots 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8 of Section 26, Township 21 North, Range 18 East, Village of Kimberly, Outagamie County, Wisconsin containing 818,973 square feet (18.816 acres±) of land more or less.NOTES: Total area/Net subdivided area = 818,973 s.f.   18.816 acres  818,973 s.f.   18.816 acres   s.f.±  18.816 acres±Total number of Lots = 42 Lots Any land below the ordinary high water line of a lake or a navigable stream is subject to the public trust in navigable waters that is established under Article IX, Section 1, of the State Constitution. The Condominium is to be dissolved prior to the recording of the final plat All lands are currently zoned R-5 (Planned Residential) with a PUD (Planned Unit Development) overlay. See engineering and record design plans for existing utilities and grades SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE I, Michael J. Kaczmarzyk, hereby certify that this Preliminary Plat is a correct representation of all existing land divisions and features, and that I have complied with the preliminary plat requirements for the Village of Kimberly. Michael J. Kaczmarzyk                            Date WI Professional Land Surveyor S-2256

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE AT THE TRAIL CONDOMINIUM, AN EXPANDABLE CONDOMINIUM, DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 2324836 AND CONDOMINIUM PLAT RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 2324837 IN CABINET N OF PLATS ON PAGE 243; BEING ALL OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 8407 RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 2280011, LOCATED IN PART OF GOVERNMENT LOTS 4, 5, 6, 7, AND 8 OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE AT THE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.T.H. N

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. MAES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. KIMBERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROSPECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARBOY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. PINE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRA BLUE CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 26, WHICH BEARS N72°53'58"E PER THEWISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM AS PUBLISHED FOR OUTAGAMIE COUNTY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE - FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER  SEC. 26, T.21N., R.18E. CORNER LOCATED IN HOUSE, CALCULATED CORNER FROM TIE POINTS LOCATED IN THE FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF SECTION 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°53'58"E 1314.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEANDER CORNER ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SEC. 26, T.21N., R.18E. BERNTSEN MON. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
637.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
676.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°16'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
7778.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. PAPERMILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATORI

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
------

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
------

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
---------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
--------

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.T.H. N

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE ORDINARY HIGH WATER LINE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER'S EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOX RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 3/4" STEEL REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 1.315" O.D. IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CERTIFIED LAND CORNER OUTAGAMIE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CHISELED "X" FOUND



STAFF COMMENTS


	12-16-2025 PC Agenda.pdf
	11-18-2025 Plan Commission Minutes.pdf
	251216 PC Site Plan Amendment - Rebman.pdf
	PR-6977-700 Kimberly Ave-Village of Kimberly-Building-REBMAN PLUMBING - CONSTRUCTION PLANS-Approved (1).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Rebman-1-COVER
	Rebman-2-ELEV (2)
	Rebman-3-FLOOR


	241217 PC Site Plan - Rebman.pdf
	241217 PC Site Plan Attachments.pdf
	G24-145 J BUCK CONST. (Kimberly Shop) REVISED BID 11.20.24.pdf
	Sheets
	A1 - ELEVATIONS
	A2 - ELEVATIONS
	A3 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN




	250128 PR BASIN MAP.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	GRADING



	251216 PC Memo Preliminary Plat - the Blues REDUCED.pdf
	2025-12-10 Blue at the Trail_Preliminary Plat_signed_11x17.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Blue at the Trail_Preliminary Plat-Sheet 1
	PLOT







